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Rather than an evening
business session, SECO
“Work’’ (such as voting for of-
ficers and priority issues for
the coming year) will take
place at a SECO headquarters
booth set up among the many
other exhibits. Visitors will be
able to hear issues discussed
jin the old ‘‘soap-box”’
tradition as they wander
through the maze of exhibits.

Most people will go home
challenged and motivated to
put into action the things they
learned on their stimulating

“|stroll through the park. They

will be able to learn how to
limake wine, organize a block
club, or do various ethnic
crafts.

Also, Mrs. Sirkka Lee is
busy gathering various en-
tertainment groups such as
ethnic folk dancers, musicians
and even a square dance
group. Displays will be open
from noon to 5 p.m. with
demonstrations and per-
formances scheduled
throughout the afternoon.
Events will be centered on the

west side of the park from

Poland Day will be
c,eJde on Sumh\ _April
‘at Polish Home Ha 10

S Broadway at 2 sponsored
by the Polish American|
Citizens Committee under
the direction of Edward W.
Dabrowski, President. Ad-
mission is free.
Proclamations by Gover-
nor Mandel and Mayor
Schaefer have been issued for
this annual event.
Entertainment will be
provided by Mrs. Patricia
Brzuchalski, of the
Baltimore Civic Opera Com-
pany; Miss Alina Kozinska, a

student of the Peabody

Eastern Avenue to Baltimore
Street and from Patterson
Park Avenue to the boat lake.

Key persons are working on
an art and photo contest,
issues for the coming year,
nominating, program,
arrangements and ethnic
presentations, but additional
people are needed to work on
all of these committees. If you
are interested contact the
SECO office at 327-1626.

All community, church,
school, golden age, ethnic,
business, industrial and labor
groups desiring to participate
in the exhibits should contact
the SECO office. SECO mem-
bership is not necessary to
qualify for an exhibit.

The general chairman of the
celebration and congress is
Mrs. Gloria Aall, who has
been given a leave of absence
by the First National Bank so
that she might devote time to
this community enterprise.
Mrs. Sirkka Lee, is co-
chairman.

Watch next week’s issue of
the Guide for details on the art
and photo contest.

Community To Mark
Poland Day Here

S(.hool of Music; Chester S.
., now studying
he opem in New York City;
and featuring The Polish
National Alliance Dance
Group under the direction of
Miss Peggy Sullivan. These
young ladies are known all
over Maryland for their in-
terpretation of Polish folk
dances.

Guests will include Gover-
nor Marvin Mandel, Comp-
troller Louis L. Goldstein,
Congressman Paul Sarbanes,
Mayor William D. Schaefer,
Comptroller Hyman
Pressman, City Council

Continued on Page 2
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United Evangelical

To Mark 1

United Evangelical Church
will celebrate the 100th an-
niversary of its founding in
September, it was announced
by the pastor of the church,
the Rev. Paul A. Rasche, and
Mr. J. Edwin Myers, chair-
man of the anniversary com-
mittee.

United, which has been
located in Canton at the cor-
ner of East Avenue and Dillon
Street for its entire history,
was founded on September 14,
1873 by people largely of Ger-
man extraction as the Ger-
man United Evangelical
Church of Canton, and called
-as its first pastor the Rev. An-
drew Schwartz, who also was
a Doctor of Medlcme

THe Tirst sanctuary was
dedicated on April 12, 1874 on
land leased from the Canton
Company, replacing a small
schoolhouse on the same site
from where services had
previously been conducted.

In 1885 the building was
destroyed by fire. Baltimore
City firemen were unable to
assist, being prohibited from
crossing the city line which, at
that time, ran down the mid-
dle of East Avenue. A new and
larger building was built, and

over the years the con-

|8regation grew and prospered

00th Year

along with the Canton-
Highlandtown area.

In 1894, confirmation in-
struction was begun for the
first time in English, having
been conducted until then
solely in German. In Sep-
tember of 1896 the Rev.
William Batz was called as
pastor and served in that
capacity until his death on
June 10, 1926. Because of this
tenure of almost 30 years,
during which thousands of
young people were baptized,
confirmed and married, the
church was often referred to
as “Batz’ Church.”” In 1945 the
name of the church was of-

ficially changed to the
““United Evangelical
Church.”

The present school building
was opened in 1936 with
religious instruction for both
young people and adults held
every Sunday since that time.

The Rev. Titus Lehmann
became pastor in April of
1934, serving for more than 26
years until his retirement in
June of 1961 at which time
Pastor Rasche was called to
serve. The present church
building was dedicated in
December, 1957, having been
completed at a cost of ap-
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proximately $300,000.

United Evangelical Church
presently has nearly 800 com-
municant members, along
with a church school
enrollment of 300. It is af-
filiated with the United
Church of Christ, a Protestant
denomination of over 2,000,000
members.

A wide variety of activities
are planned to commemorate

|the anniversary, including a

major fund-raising effort for
the purpose of making
numerous improvements and

Lt

100th Year

Chancel drams, Sunday, Sept.
30.

Mr. Myers and Pastor
Rasche both expressed the
hope and expectation that
United Evangelical Church
will continue to minister to
the needs of its members and
to take an active part in ser-
ving the community for many
years to come. The entire
community is cordially in-
vited to participate with the
members of the church in
celebrating the beginning of
the second century of its
existence.

additions to church property| s

and enhancing the church’s
endowment funds.

In addition the following
special functions are planned:
Special communion services,

-
Sunday, Sept. 9; Mardi Gras

night, Friday, Sept. 14;
Homecoming and Con-
firmation Reunion Sunday,

‘|Septembher 16; Primary An-
: niversary Celebration with
|guest speakers, Sunday, Sept.

23; Gala Banquet at
Eudowood Gardens, Satur-
(day, Sept. 29; and An-

{niversary Celebration Finale-




